

**REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL
RESILIENCY COMMITTEE
JUNE 27, 2025**

The Committee met on May 21, 2025 with the AECOM team to review the design plans for the York Road flood mitigation project. The plans, at that time, were at 90% completion. Members had many questions about the project, specifically about the team's determination that no additional stormwater infrastructure is needed as part of this project. Three residents of York Road attended, asked questions, and expressed their desire to see the project move forward this fiscal year.

A meeting was held last week to finalize our work plan and divide tasks amongst committee members. The feedback received from the UD survey and community planning meetings will inform the prioritization of work and the content of our educational outreach going forward.

At our July meeting, the Committee will discuss and prioritize the additional flood mitigation projects that lost grant funding and identify potential means of alternating funding. A recommendation will be made to Council on which project to pursue next and how it might be funded.

Respectfully submitted,
Edie Dondero, Chairperson